

Cameron Koo

cameronkoo@nyu.edu | (917) 685-4518 | cameronkoo.com

AV Technician | Audio Engineer | Web Programmer

Profile

As a recent graduate from NYU with a Bachelor in Music Technology, I have gained work experiences in both audio and web programming. I am highly adaptable to different environments and am willing to work on a diverse range of technical tasks to strengthen and expand my skill set.

Experience

NYU Tisch Digital Media Library, New York, NY

Jul 2017 - May 2020

Technical Assistant

- Assisted students and faculty with videoconference, recording and streaming for academic and professional meetings, conferences and events
- Trained new technical staffs in operating Crestron panels, Cisco Codecs, PC & laptop display
- Digitized VHS, CD, DVD and maintained 10000+ AV materials
- Diagnosed and troubleshot both audio and visual system, often under time pressures

Radio City Music Hall, New York, NY

Sep 2019 - Dec 2019

Sound Apprentice

- Performed A1 and/or A2 duties for artists from local to international tours and shows, including Lizzo, Christmas Spectacular Rockettes, Incubus, Kacey Musgraves, Maggie Rogers, AJR, Mercy Me and more
- Tested 150 wireless Q5X's remote control transmitters and made on-the-fly adjustments to RF
- Monitored Lake Processing controller during shows to ensure proper level balance
- Loaded-in, changed-over/show-called and loaded out of band and rental equipment

Kimmel Center for University Life, New York, NY

Jan 2019 - Jun 2019

General Technician

- Set up, struck, performed changeover and system maintenance of audio, visual and computer equipment
- Provided live sound reinforcement and operated lightboards, video switchers and more
- Evaluated all wireless microphones, including handheld, lavalier and headset system
- Assisted A/V Technicians with basic light and sound systems in large event venues

NYU Steinhardt Studio, New York, NY

Sep 2017 - Jun 2019

Studio Monitor

- Interacted with visiting guests and clients to ensure a successful event
- Organized, maintained and accounted for all audio equipment, including cables, speakers and analog mixers

Education

New York University

May 2020

Major | Bachelor of Music in *Music Technology*

Minor | *Web Programming & Applications*

Volunteering

Dolan Music Recording Studio

Jan 2020 - Mar 2020

- Recorded and assisted graduate and PhD students in their research projects

75 Morton Middle School

Nov 2019 - Mar 2020

- Installed sound equipment and mixed performances for students in need of afterschool activities

International Computer Music Conference

Jun 2019

- Coordinated with conference chairman to setup artists' installations and exhibitions
-

Skills

Languages

Fluent in English, Mandarin & Cantonese, Conversational Spanish

Music

Pro Tools, Logic Pro X, Ableton Live 9, Garageband

Programming

JavaScript, node.js, react.js, HTML5, CSS, Python, Java, C, C++, Max/MSP, Raspberry Pi

Design

InDesign, Mailchimp, Wordpress